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June 27, 2016

Ms. Lori Kolb, Secretary
Borough of Elverson

P. 0. Box 206

Elverson PA 19520

RE:  Sunoco Pennsylvania Pipeline Project
Stormwater Consistency Evaluation
SSM File 105325.2016

Dear Lori:

As the appointed Engineer for Elverson Borough, our office has reviewed the Erosion and Sediment
Control plans for the Chester County portion of the Sunoco Pennsylvania Pipeline Project, prepared by
Tetra Tech, dated March 18, 2016. The submitted drawings consist of 15 sheets. The project proposes no
permanent above ground facilities and no permanent changes to ground cover conditions.

We have determined that the above referenced project is consistent with the Elverson Borough
Stormwater Management ordinance, Ordinance No. 2014-1 adopted on August 5, 2014.

As always, please contact me if you have any questions.

Sincerely,
SSM GROUP, INC.

Vice President
mark.stabolepszy(@ssmgroup.com

cc: James D. Scheffey, Esq.
Megan Carson, Tetra Tech
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